
From: Gordon Robert (Joe)

To: Hall Robert; Hiller Michael; Bachmeier Michael; Frigo Ryan

Subject: Fwd: National Steel Intercept Definition 8101

Date: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 9:06:05 PM
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image004.png
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See below the NS intercept:

Stop car loaded or empty. All wheel sets must be replaced with new wheel sets.

These are the National Steel Car company cars like those from Springfield, OH.

Joe Gordon WSO-CSM

Railroad Branch Chief

(202) 841-5537

From: Rhine Don (Joey) <don.rhine@ntsb.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 8:34 PM

To: Gordon Robert (Joe) <robert.gordon@ntsb.gov>

Subject: FW: National Steel Intercept Definition 8101

From                                      

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 11:18 AM

To: Rhine Don (Joey) <don.rhine@ntsb.gov>

Subject: FW: National Steel Intercept Definition 8101

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Joey,

Below is the intercept issued:

Jason

From: Pennington, Randall E. <Randy.Pennington@nscorp.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 2:07 PM

Subject: FW: National Steel Intercept Definition

Here�s what the National Steel Intercept 8101 now says.   Email below shows the original version.

From: Pennington, Randall E.

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 10:12 PM

Subject: RE: National Steel Intercept Definition

Intercept 8101 has been added to 517 cars out of 675 within the target range of cars.  The margin consists of cars that do not exist or they are in pre-registered status

in Umler.  The system will not allow me to apply an Intercept to pre-registered cars.

Here�s what the Intercept looks like in EAM.



Randy


